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NUECES COUNTY 
HOSPITAL DISTRICT 

Memorandum 
To:  Planning Committee 

    Copy: Board of Managers 

From:  Jonny F. Hipp, Administrator 

Date:  June 4, 2015 

Re: Ratify Renewal of Pharmacy Benefit Administrative Services Agreement with 
Script Care, Ltd. 

BACKGROUND:  The Hospital District presently is a party to a Pharmacy Benefit 
Administrative Services Agreement (“PBASA”) with Script Care, Ltd.; under the PBASA, 
Script Care primarily performs pricing adjudication of outpatient pharmacy claim amounts 
arising from Christus Spohn Health System Corporation under the Hospital District’s indigent 
care program.  A copy of the PBASA is attached.  Script Care is located in Beaumont, Texas. 

The Hospital District initially contracted with Script Care in January 2001 as the result of a 
Request for Proposals (RFP)-based selection process then.  The District has had a series of 
similarly performing agreements with Script Care since that time, each the result of an RFP-
based selection process.   

The current PBASA was awarded to Script Care in December 2013 as the result of an earlier 
RFP-based selection process and has the term January 1, 2014 – December 31, 2014, with two 
additional one-year renewal options.  The attached renewal exercises the first of the two 
renewal options as provided in PBASA, Section 22.2; the renewal was based upon Script 
Care’s satisfactory performance of their responsibilities under the PBASA during the initial 
year.  The original one-year renewal document sent in late 2014 became misplaced in transit.  

REQUESTED ACTION:  Ratify renewal of Pharmacy Benefit Administrative Services 
Agreement with Script Care, Limited for the period January 1, 2015 - December 31, 2015; 
renewal exercises first of two one-year renewal options; renewal pursuant to Agreement, 
Section 22.2. 

Thank you. 

 




























